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BID ADDENDUM 
 

August 11, 2022 
 
 
Bid#:   RFP #2022-07 EC Math Elementary & Middle Intervention Programs 
Addendum#:  01 
Purchasing Agent: Joni Huchzermeier 
 
SUBJECT:  Vendor Questions 
 
1)  Can you confirm that our responses to the RFP should be submitted using the provided 
PDF? Or can we include additional documentation to expand on our narrative responses and 
provide supporting materials? 
 
Answer:  Please include the PDF (even if not used) with your bid packet response, but clearly 
indicate where the information requested can be found. 
 
2)  When the RFP states “disabilities” are they referring to learning disabilities only? Or 
physical disabilities as well? 
 
Answer:  This would be all students with disabilities in HCPS in grades K-8. They can qualify 
for EC services in any of the following 13 eligibility categories in NC:  Autism, Deaf/Blind, 
Developmentally Delayed, Emotionally Disabled, Hearing Impaired, Intellectually Disabled, 
Multi-handicapped, Orthopedic Impairment, Other Health Impaired, Specific Learning 
Disability, Traumatic Brain Injury, and Visually Impaired. 
 
3)  How long is the contract term? 
 
Answer:  We hope to purchase a program in its entirety in one year.  If there are requirements 
for multi-year purchase of student subscriptions, the vendor would need to provide details. 
 
4)  Are we allowed to know special education enrollment per school, per grade? 
 
Answer: 
 K: 60 
1st: 87 
2nd: 99 
3rd: 106 
4th:  120 
5th: 118 
6th: 148 
7th: 142 
8th: 123  
            
          


